

# Dr. SASAWIMOL PREECHAPORNKUL

## MEDICAL DIRECTOR



### PROFILE

Dr. Sasawimol Preechapornkul is happy to help patients solve the problem of pregnancy and carefully evaluate the personal condition of each patient and provide customized diagnosis and treatment services to patients with more than 10 years experiences professionally.

### EDUCATION

- **Doctor of Medicine (Second-Class Honors) / 1997-2003**  
Faculty of Medicine Ramathibodi Hospital,  
Mahidol University
- **Postgraduate study in Obstetrics and Gynecology  
I 2004-2007**  
Chiang Mai University , Board of Obstetrics  
and Gynecology  
Research [For Broad examination]  
Efficacy of LiquiPrep TM test in comparison with  
conventionally prepared Papanicolaou smears

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Genea (Thailand) Clinic / Chief Physician

2019 - PRESENT

- Serve as a Chief Physician

#### Genea (Australia)

2019

- OPD observation

#### Bangkok IVF Center BNH Hospital / Infertility specialist

2009 - 2019

- Served as a medical consultation and infertility specialist

#### Bangkok IVF Center BNH Hospital

2010-2019

- >200 cycles of ovarian stimulation per years
- >100 cycles of embryo transfer and frozen embryo transfer per year

#### The University of Adelaide / Fertility department

2007

- Clinical observation program for fertility [short course]

### INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC MEETING

#### Vienna, Austria

2019

- 35<sup>th</sup> European Society of Human Reproductive and Embryology

#### London, United Kingdom

2013

- 29<sup>th</sup> Annual meeting of European Society of Human Reproductive and Embryology

#### Brisbane, Australia

2014

- 5<sup>th</sup> Congress of the Asia Pacific Initiative on Reproductive

#### Paris, France

2014

- 20<sup>th</sup> World congress on Controversies in Obstetrics and Gynecology & Infertility (COGI)

#### Frankfurt, Germany

2015

- 21<sup>st</sup> Congress on innovation in reproductive medicine

